
	
BOARD	MEETING	AGENDA	&	MINUTES	|						

	BOARD	OF	DIRECTORS	
MEETING	AGENDA	&	MINUTES	
May	18-19,	2017	
In-person	meeting,	Atlanta,	Georgia	

	

OUR	SHARED	MISSION	

Deliver	high-quality,	professional	business	advice,	education,	and	information	that	generates	meaningful	
results.	
OUR	SHARED	VISION	

America’s	SBDCs	are	highly	valued	for	driving	economic	prosperity.	

ASBDC’S	PURPOSE	

To	support	the	success	of	its	members.	

	
	

	
	
	
	

8:30	AM	EST	CONVENE	BOARD	MEETING	

WELCOME	AND	ROLL	CALL	

	

	

PRESENT	 BOARD	MEMBER	 NOT	
PRESENT	

X	 Michele	Abraham	Abraham	(South	
Carolina)	

	

x	 Terry	Chambers	(Washington)	 	

x	 Christian	Conroy	(Pennsylvania)	 	

x	 Bill	Cummins	(Alabama)	 	

x	 Mark	Langford	(Texas)	 	

x	 Michael	Myhre	(Florida)	 	

x	 Greg	Panichello		(Kansas)	 	

x	 Georgianna	Parkin	(Massachusetts)	 	

x	 Katie	Sewell	(Idaho)	 	

x	 Janice	Washington	(Arizona)	 	

x	 Tee	Rowe,	Association	President	 	

To	establish	the	Association’s	mission,	vision,	strategic	direction,	approve	the	
Association’s	budget	and	operations	plan,	and	appoint	and	evaluate	the	performance	of	
the	Association’s	President,	including	setting	compensation.	

BOARD	OF	
DIRECTORS	

OBJECTIVE	



	
BOARD	MEETING	AGENDA	&	MINUTES	|						

Others	Attending	–	Allan	Adams,	Beth	Melnik	and	Drew	Tonsmeire	(Georgia	SBDC),	Brian	
Schulken	(NC	SBDC),	Rhonda	Abrams	(Planning	Shop),	Scott	Daugherty	(Franklin	Covey)	
and	Donna	Ettenson	(ASBDC)	and	Bion	Schulken	(NC	SBDC).	

PRESENTATION	OF	CONSENT	AGENDA	

APPROVAL	OF	THE	MINUTES	OF	THE	BOARD	OF	DIRECTORS’	MEETING	ON	APRIL	17TH,	
WEBEX	CONFERENCE	CALL.	

Minutes	were	sent	out	by	Terry	Chambers	for	review	and	comment	and	were	finalized	on	May	12th	
and	resent	to	the	board	and	ASBDC	staff.			

PRESENTATIONS	BY	OUTSIDE	SPEAKERS	(Scott	Daugherty	(Franklin	Covey)	and	Rhonda	
Abrams	(Planning	Shop)	

Mike	Myhre		made	an	agenda	change	to	accommodate	guest	speakers.	

Scott	Johnson	of	Franklin	Covey	presented	on	a	new	program	being	offered	by	Covey	called	All	
Access	Pass.		All	Access	opens	30	content	areas	that	can	be	used	in	live,	webinar	or	self-paced	
formats	with	access	to	a	Covey	Implementation	Specialist.		Access	to	the	new	format	will	cost	$250	
annually	per	enrollee.		Scott	will	send	a	demo	link	to	Donna	Ettenson	so	that	the	board	can	review	
the	content.		Live	facilitation	from	Covey	will	cost	$4,500	per	day.		Mike	Myhre	said	that	the	board	
was	pleased	with	the	new	model	and	looked	forward	to	reviewing	the	materials.	

Mike	Myhre	suggested	that	we	bring	Covey	to	the	annual	conference	to	talk	about	the	new	All	
Access	Pass.	

Rhonda	Abrams	of	the	Planning	Shop	presented	a	new	opportunity	for	the	ASBDC	to	partner	with	
her	in	the	final	development	and	implementation	of	her	new	Business	Financial	Planning	program,	
Biz	Gear,	which	will	be	cloud	based.		The	partnership	would	involve	the	ASBDC	funding	of	the	
software	completion	for	a	one-time	fee	of	$250,000.		She	has	already	done	a	significant	amount	of	
development	but	the	software	needs	to	be	finished.		The	initial	implementation	of	the	software	is	
already	in	1,000	business	schools.		The	intent	is	to	develop	a	new	portal	for	SBDC	
advisor/consultants.		The	model	can	also	be	used	in	a	workshop	environment	with	each	
attendee/client	working	on	their	own	financials.		Proposed	standard	pricing	would	be	$199	annually	
but	she	would	give	partner	pricing	to	the	SBDC	networks	of	$79-$99	and	share	50%	of	the	income	
with	the	SBDC.		Each	network	would	also	have	a	branded	home	page	for	clients	to	use	to	get	into	
and	use	the	software.		All	SBDC	advisors	would	have	free	lifetime	access	through	a	custom	
dashboard	to	the	software	as	part	of	the	partnership.		She	would	also	establish	an	SBDC	advisor	
panel	to	collect	SBDC	input.		The	timeline	is	still	being	developed	but	the	hope	to	have	the	
dashboards	done	by	the	spring	of	2018.		Terry	asked	for	a	use-of-funds	and	development	timeline.	

Mike	Myhre	told	Rhonda	that	the	Network	already	has	lots	of	tools	in	use	around	the	country	and	
this	opportunity	gives	us	lots	to	consider.		Terry	noted	that	the	$250,000	investment	equates	to	
about	1,250	users	having	to	enroll	to	get	to	break-even	with	the	50%	sharing	of	income.		Tee	Rowe	
said	that	if	we	were	to	do	the	investment	that	he	would	want	at	least	10%	equity	as	a	starting	point.		
He	also	noted	that	this	type	of	equity	model	in	in-line	with	what	he	is	seeing	in	some	other	
associations.		Mike	Myhre	asked	for	the	board’s	thoughts	on	Rhonda’s	proposal.		Tee	Rowe	noted	
that	he	thought	her	new	software	might	be	a	purchase	opportunity	by	Intuit	considering	their	



	
BOARD	MEETING	AGENDA	&	MINUTES	|						

history	of	these	types	of	purchase.		Greg	suggested	that	the	opportunity	be	brought	to	the	Network	
as	he	has	concerns	about	actual	deployment	and	widespread	use.		Mike	Myhre	said	we	need	to	
consider	whether	we	would	be	buying	software	for	the	Network	or	making	an	investment.		Allan	
stated	that	he	thought	it	was	a	rudimentary	tool	for	start-ups.		Mike	Myhre	said	that	he	thought	
that	with	the	comments	and	concerns	voiced	that	the	ASBDC	was	not	able	to	make	this	investment	
at	this	time.	

			Tee	Rowe	requested	any	marketing	materials	describing	the	program	from	Rhonda.	

DISCUSSION	AND	APPROVAL	OF	PRESIDENT’S	REPORT	

No formal President’s report was delivered.	

DISCUSSION	AND	APPROVAL	OF	CHAIRMAN’S	REPORT	

Mike	Myhre	initiated	a	discussion	concerning	the	economic	impact	models	being	used	across	the	
Networks.	Mike	Myhre	noted	that	he	had	gotten	feedback	that	extensive	use	of	IMPLAN	could	
potentially	do	harm	of	other	networks	or	the	national	program.	Janice	Washington	said	that	she	
thought	it	was	an	issue	with	specific	states	having	concerns	and	what	was	being	reported	to	the	
SBA.		Mike	Myhre	said	that	they	report	the	standard	three	impacts	and	that	they	seek	attribution	for	
capital,	new	businesses	and	government	contracts.	Beth	Melnik	asked	if	Mike	uses	the	Chrisman	
jobs	numbers	with	Mike	saying	yes	he	does.		Mike	Myhre	noted	that	not	any	one	member	or	the	
ASBDC	can	tell	another	member	what	they	can	or	cannot	do	to	gather	and	report	economic	
outcome	information.		Michele	Abraham	said	that	she	thought	the	issue	was	more	about	other	state	
hosts/stakeholders	wondering	why	their	networks	impacts	where	not	in	line	with	Florida’s.	She	
stated	that	jobs	being	reported	was	significant	from	this	perspective.	Mike	Myhre	noted	that	that	
was	fair	enough.	Mike	Myhre	noted	that	he	gets	jobs,	sales	and	GDP	data	from	IMPLAN.		Greg	said	
that	he	had	reviewed	the	Florida	press	release	and	that	he	thought	what	people	were	reacting	to,	
such	as	NY	SBDC,	could	be	more	from	not	understanding	what	the	data	was	in	the	press	release.		
Mike	Myhre	said	that	that	may	be	the	issue,	simply	not	understanding.		Katie	Sewell	asked	if	we	had	
an	action	or	outcome	to	the	discussion.		Janice	Washington	suggested	there	needed	to	be	a	larger	
group	in	the	conversation.		Mike	Myhre	said	that	we	would	form	a	task	force	to	address	the	IMPLAN	
issue	which	was	what	he	thought	the	Accreditation	committee	had	requested.			Allan	Adams	
volunteered	to	be	on	the	committee	with	Michele	Abraham	noting	the	task	force	should	include	
board	members	as	well	as	others.			Katie	Sewell	said	that	several	members	had	been	very	vocal	on	
this	issue	and	should	be	notified.		Allan	brought	up	the	issue	of	this	not	being	a	board	or	ASBDC	
issue	to	which	Mike	Myhre	agreed	that	it	was	not.		Georgianna	Parkin	disagreed	with	this	statement	
with	Janice	Washington	not	being	sure	at	this	point.		Katie	Sewell	noted	that	she	thought	it	was	
discussion	and	recommendation	issue	not	a	regulatory	issue.		Mike	Myhre	asked	if	additional	
discussion	was	needed?		Michele	Abraham	stated	that	all	the	data	across	the	Network	all	ties	
together	and	that	we	need	to	ensure	that	none	of	the	data	was	open	to	attack.		Mike	Myhre	stated	
that	the	task	force	needed	to	be	formed	with	Georgianna	Parkin	and	Allan	Adams	both	agreeing.		
Katie	Sewell	suggested	using	an	outside	facilitator.	

DISCUSSION	AND	APPROVAL	OF	TREASURER'S	REPORT	

Current budgets were sent to the board for review and comment prior to the meeting.	



	
BOARD	MEETING	AGENDA	&	MINUTES	|						

	

DISCUSSION	AND	APPROVAL	OF	COMMITTEE	REPORTS	

Drew	Tonsmeire,	Conference/PD	Committee	Chair,	spoke	next	about	an	update	on	the	national	
conference.	He	reviewed	the	process	for	the	3-5	members	reviewing	workshops	submitted.		One	of	
the	core	metrics	was	that	the	workshop	must	be	replicable.	He	also	noted	that	approximately	1/3	of	
the	attendees	each	year	are	new	advisors	needing	core	workshops	with	the	others	needing	middle	
management	workshops	and	senior	SD	and	ASD	workshops.		This	year	there	were	118	workshops	
chosen	with	a	total	of	183	with	the	delta	going	to	sponsors.	About	80%	of	the	workshops	this	year	
are	SBDC	speakers	which	represents	a	continued	increase	in	this	metric	and	the	quality	of	
workshops	being	proposed.	Changes	in	the	format	this	year	include	using	video	for	the	orientation.		
Drew	noted	that	getting	volunteers	continues	to	be	an	issue	with	183	needed	for	the	conference.		

Mike	Myhre	asked	about	the	grading	process	and	whether	it	is	too	subjective	or	not.	Donna	
Ettenson	noted	that	with	three	people	scoring	it	often	results	in	deeper	discussions	about	the	
workshops.		Mike	Myhre	asked	about	how	the	workshops	graders	are	chosen	with	the	response	
being	that	advisors	look	at	advisor	submitted	workshops.			

Drew	continued	his	update	noting	that	most	workshops	are	1	½	hours,	that	there	are	9	pre-
conference	workshops.		Michele	Abraham	asked	if	there	are	any	issues	or	requirements	to	which	
Drew	said	not	any	that	were	not	the	usual	refinement	issues.		Michele	Abraham	said	that	we	
needed	to	keep	focused	on	having	more	meat	and	depth	in	the	tracks.	Drew	said	that	the	
committee	chooses	the	tracks.		Donna	Ettenson	asked	what	the	board	members	are	hearing	from	
their	staff.		Mike	Myhre	said	that	he	was	hearing	that	the	workshops	for	the	new	advisors	are	great	
and	that	more	in-depth	workshops	are	needed	by	experience	advisors.		Mike	Myhre	asked	if	this	is	a	
moment	for	a	“sea	change”	for	the	conference	where	we	should	be	looking	at	adding	more	national	
certification	offering	such	as	NDC,	Nasbite	CGBP,	etc.		The	question	is	how	we	go	about	attracting	
these	outside	organizations.		Mike	Myhre	also	noted	that	as	a	national	organization	we	need	to	
consider	the	dissimilar	levels	of	professional	development	among	the	members.		Another	question	
needing	addressing	is	whether	the	focus	is	on	a	model	of	training	generalists	or	specialists.		Greg	
said	that	there	are	a	lot	of	different	approaches	by	each	state	and	that	what	is	needed	is	a	standard	
for	core	competencies.	Mike	Myhre	said	that	a	question	needing	an	answer	is	whether	the	
conference	continues	to	try	to	meet	everyone’s	needs.		Greg	suggested	we	pick	national	products	
that	we	support.		Mike	Myhre	said	that	Florida	picked	specialty	areas	they	focus	on	and	that	the	real	
concern	was	how	we	go	about	making	the	conference	more	directed	to	senior	advisors.		Tee	Rowe	
asked	that	the	board	talk	to	their	networks	about	concerns	and	needs	for	senior	advisors.		Greg	
noted	the	use	of	a	wide	variety	of	financial	tools	used	across	the	networks	and	that	the	question	
was	what	is	needed	at	the	network	level.		Mike	Myhre	offered	the	use	of	NDC	training	as	an	
example.		Greg	said	that	the	middle	states	have	collaborated	in	the	past	to	bring	NDC	training	and	
that	perhaps	this	model	of	regional	coordination	be	combined	with	a	national	collaboration	with	
resources	such	as	NDC.	Georgiana	said	that	this	level	of	coordination	as	a	huge	project.		Several	
concepts	were	brought	forward	by	board	members	that	included:	choosing	a	core	and	advanced	
topic	areas	each	year,	setting	a	core	competency	definition,	making	NDC	available,	add	in-depth	
succession	and	valuation	certifications,	ask	SD	what	they	or	the	network	needs,	involved	a	larger	
group	of	the	conference	committee,	merge	with	AFTAC	and	or	Nasbite	conferences	or	offer	regional	



	
BOARD	MEETING	AGENDA	&	MINUTES	|						

specialty	training.		Mike	Myhre	thanked	the	board	for	their	input	with	Tee	Rowe	adding	that	we	
need	to	rely	on	the	attendee’s	feedback	and	ask	the	question	more	widely	across	the	Network.		
Mike	Myhre	suggested	that	Drew	follow-up	with	a	briefing	of	the	conference	committee	concerning	
this	discussion	including	a	potential	re-branding	of	the	committee	name	to	the	Professional	
Development	Committee.	

NEW	BUSINESS	

Allan	suggested	talking	with	Rande	about	the	state	director’s	roundtable	and	a	discussion	
concerning	leadership	training.	

OLD	BUSINESS	

Tee	Rowe	said	that	he	has	tabled	the	national	survey	RFP	for	now	and	will	do	a	new	one	ASAP.		Allan	
Adams	noted	that	he	felt	the	current	national	impact	survey	left	the	Network	vulnerable	because	of	
the	control	members	have	in	delivering	the	survey	and	that	the	new	version	must	be	out	of	the	
networks	hands	and	done	by	the	third	party.		Janice	Washington	said	that	we	need	a	very	good	
definition	of	the	outcome	and	that	the	resulting	survey	needed	to	be	of	high	quality.		Grep	said	
there	are	lots	of	experts	out	there	and	they	should	be	telling	us	how	to	do	this	best.		Both	Allan	and	
Beth	said	that	the	survey	must	be	out	of	our	hands	to	make	it	valid.	Mike	Myhre	said	that	he	agreed	
that	it	needed	to	be	done	by	a	third	party.		Janice	Washington	asked	if	we	had	agreement	on	the	
method	which	was	answered,	no.		She	then	asked	if	one	of	the	current	RFP	responders	fit	what	we	
are	looking	for	which	was	answered	by	both	Mike	Myhre	and	Tee	Rowe	as	yes,	we	have	a	credible	
vendor	already.	Tee	Rowe	further	clarified	that	they	can	do	customization	for	each	state	beyond	the	
core	survey.	Tee	Rowe	said	he	would	send	the	RFP	to	the	board	for	review	and	input.	Once	that	is	
done	he	will	resend	to	the	vendors.		Greg	said	that	he	would	think	it	is	critical	that	we	have	
consistency	in	sample	size,	stick	with	the	2	year	back	so	we	have	consistency	with	the	Chrisman	
survey	but	add	questions	for	last	year	as	well	and	that	we	need	to	decide	on	methodology	in	how	
we	calculate	ROI	across	all	networks.		Beth	Melnik	asked	if	we	needed	to	do	a	duplicate	survey	next	
year	using	Chrisman	and	the	new	vendor?		Mike	Myhre	asked	if	we	need	to	send	it	to	all	the	vendors	
with	Tee	Rowe	responding	yes.	Janice	Washington	suggested	we	send	it	to	all	the	replied	but	others	
as	well.		Tee	Rowe	responded	he	would	do	that.		Mike	Myhre	asked	if	there	was	any	of	business	to	
discuss	on	the	matter	to	which	there	were	none.	

NON-BOARD	MEMBER	COMMENTS	(MEMBERSHIP)	

	 None	were	noted.	
	

Mike	Myhre	asked	if	there	was	other	business	to	bring	to	the	board,	there	was	none	noted.		Mike	
asked	for	a	motion	to	adjourn	the	meeting.		Michele	Abraham	made	the	motion	which	was	
seconded	by	Georgianna	Parkin.	

12:30	PM	EST	 ADJOURN	MEETING	

UPCOMING	BOARD	MEETINGS	



	
BOARD	MEETING	AGENDA	&	MINUTES	|						

June 19th (Monday) 
3:00 PM ET - 4:00 PM ET 
WebEx Meeting 
	


